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DOCUMENT 00 91 13 

ADDENDA 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 

DATE:  February 25, 2019                  

 
 

PROJECT: 12-Inch Cast Iron Water Main Spray-in-Place Pipeline         

 
 

OWNER:  City of Ringgold     ENGINEER:   Rindt-McDuff Associates, Inc. 

   150 Tennessee Street        445 Bradford Street NW 

   Ringgold, GA 30736        Gainesville, GA 30501 

   Phone: (706) 935-3061        Phone: (770) 531-5109 

     

TO: All Bid Document Holders 

 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding Documents dated  

January, 2019, with amendments and additions noted below. 

 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided below and FAX back to Rindt-McDuff 

Associates, Inc at 770-531-5112 or email rsimmons@rindt-mcduff.com. Failure to do so may disqualify 

the Bidder. 
 

Plan Holder Company Name:                 
 

By:          (name)          (Signature) 

 

 

QUESTION FROM BIDDERS / RESPONSES TO BIDDERS 

 

1. Is CSXT railroad insurance required even though will not be working within the railroad ROW? / NO. 

2. Is the Land Surveyor required? / NO. Is the owner providing all the excavation services? / YES. 

3.   Is there a limit on how much contract work has to be self-performed by a GC? / NO, AS LONG AS THE  

 COMPANY PERFORMING THE WORK HAS A UTILITY LICENSE. 

4.    Please provide a list of permits and licenses required for this project along with a cost if available. / THE  

 CONTRACTOR IS NOT REQUIRED TO OBTAIN ANY PERMITS. 

5.   Can construction photos be delivered to the owner in a digital format instead of negatives? / YES. 

6.  Who is responsible for removal of cleaning debris from the access pits & proper disposal? / THE CITY.  

7.  Who is responsible for any dewatering if required? / THE CONTRACTOR. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM No. 1 
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